From: Tim

To: Patterson. Heather, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Shelly Tucker
Subject: KLM Battery- 30-015-04411 2RP-3188
Date: Tuesday, November 10, 2015 6:49:47 AM

Good morning

Our tech will be onsite this morning to pull a sample from one of the excavated areas and a sample
from the excavated material. Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Tim McMinn

Etech Environmental & Safety Solutions, Inc.
P.O. Box 8469

Midland, Texas 79708-8469

Phone: 432-563-2200

Mobile: 432-967-9062

Fax:  432-563-2213

E-mail: tim@etechenv.com

CONFIDENTIAL

This e-mail message, including any attachments, is intended solely for the individual(s) named above.
It contains confidential and/or proprietary information. If you are not the intended recipient, please
do not read, copy or distribute it or any information it contains. Please immediately notify the
sender by return mail and delete it.
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